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TO:  FALL 2020 Curriculum Committee  

FROM: Eileen Ferretti, Chair, Department of English 

DATE:  August 5, 2020 

RE:  Change in Prerequisite for ENG 12A0 – Composition I ALP  

 

The Department of English is proposing a change in prerequisite for ENG 12A0 – Composition I 

ALP 

FROM:  

Prerequisite(s): This course is open to the ALP Student Group.  Eligibility is 

determined as follows: (1) Score of 50 - 55 on the CATW AND a Passing score 

on the CUNY Assessment Test in Reading, or (2) Passing grade in ENG 93A0, or 

(3) Starting Spring 2020: Placement determined by CUNY Proficiency Index 

guidelines 

  TO: 

Prerequisite(s):  

Prerequisite(s): This course is open to the ALP Student Group.  Eligibility is 

determined as follows: (1) Score of 50 - 55 on the CATW AND Passing score on 

the CUNY Assessment Test in Reading, or (2) Passing grade in ENG 93A0, or 

(3) Instructor approval AND Passing grade in ESL 102 or ESL 91A7, or (4) 

CUNY Proficiency Index score of 50-64.   

 

Rationale for Change: 

Addition of #3: The CATW used to determine placement decisions out of ESL classes. Now that 

the CATW is no longer administered to continuing students, the instructor will determine 

placement for students who pass the course through the use of multiple measures.  

Addition of #4: We did not have the final Proficiency Index guidelines when we proposed 

English 12A0.   
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